
From: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick 

(USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 9/1/2011 7:04:37 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Response to CBS News?? 

I will discuss this with OPA as well. 

From: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 3:32 PM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Response to CBS News?? 
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Thoughts? 

Sandy 

From: Scholl, Chris [mailto:ScholIC©cbsnews.corn] 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 3:04 PM 
To: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS - Burke and Hurley 

Ok thank you—specifically we need them to react to allegations today made by Senator Grassley and Congressman Issa that they 

deliberately covered up the connection between Fast and Furious weapons and the death of Border Patrol agent Brian Terry. The two 
lawmakers also say this interfered with the FBI's investigation. So these are serious accusations and I want to afford both Burke and 

Hurley an opportunity to respond to them. 

Christopher Scholl 
Investigative Producer 
CBS EVENING NEWS 
2020 M Street NW 
Washington, DC 20036 

office: (202) 457-1598 
cell: (240) 515-1657 

Twitter: @NewsGuyScholl 

From: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ) [mailto:Sandra.Raynor©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 6:02 PM 
To: Scholl, Chris 
Subject: RE: CBS NEWS- Burke and Hurley 

I will pass your email to them. 

AZ0205990 

DOJ-FF-58860 



Sandy 

From: Scholl, Chris [mailto:ScholIC©cbsnews.corn] 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 2:46 PM 
To: Raynor, Sandra (USAAZ) 
Subject: CBS NEWS- Burke and H urley 

Sandra—for a story we're working tonight I need to get the new contact information please for both Dennis Burke (whom I 

know is no longer there) and Emory Hurley, who as been moved to civil side. Can you call me please? 

Christopher Scholl 
Investigative Producer 
CBS EVENING NEWS 
2020 M Street NW 
Washington, DC 20036 

office: (202) 457-1598 
cell: (240) 515-1657 

Twitter: @NewsGuyScholl 

AZ0205991 

D0J-FF-58861 
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